Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limited ““‘"‘E I c L
MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEET@ TR

ndertaking)

BMSIC/ MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/ 19-01 (RATE CONT T AND SUPPLY
OF MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES
OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 12" June 2019 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting of Re-Tender No. BMSIC/MEDICAL
DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/19-01 was held on 12" June 2019 under the Chairmanship of Dr. R. D.
Ranjan, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the
meeting were:

1. Sh. Anil Kumar, Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.
Sh. Khalid Arshad, AO, State Health Society.
Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
Dr. N. K. Mishra, Additional Director, Department of Health, GoB.
Sh. Sunil Kumar Singh, GM (Logistics), BMSICL.
Dr. Biswaprakash Pradhan, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

SAERE al i

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:
1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/19-01
2. Tender floated date- 28/01/2019
3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 03/04/2019
4. Tender Opening date- 08/04/2019

3. Tender has been floated for 25 (Twenty-Five) Medical Devices/ Consumables. It was found in the
online opening that total 5 (Five) following bidders have participated in the tender.

1. Achiever Health Care Pvt. Ltd.

2. Galaxy Medicare Limited.

3. Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited.

4. Niraj Industries Pvt. Ltd.

5. Paramount Surgimed Ltd.

4, The summary of bid received status is as follows:
1. No Bid received for 11 Medical Devices/ Consumables.
2. Single Bids received for 3 Medical Devices/ Consumables.
3. Multiple Bids received for 11 Medical Devices/ Consumables.

5. It was unanimously decided in tender opening meeting dated 08.04.2019 to proceed further for
technical evaluation for 11 Medical Devices/ Consumables (NIT S. No. 13,14,15,16, 17,18,19, 20,
21,22 & 23) for which multiple bids have been received and 3 Medical Devices/ Consumables (NIT
S.No.7, 24 & 25) for which Single bid has been received as per the Notification of Finance
Department, Govt. of Bihar vide Resolution No-7806 Dated-30-09-2016 (this being a retender) and
re-tender for the remaining 11 Medical Devices/ Consumables (NIT S. No. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10,
11 & 12) due to no bid condition. '
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6. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned biddi

il

ﬁl'% BMSICL
I'mS (W8S, AONEnB)indertaking)

the team of Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website
of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no.895 dated 22.05.2019.

7. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close
examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the Medical Devices/ Consumables
wise technical evaluation findings have been recorded as follows:

Name of the Medical Devices/
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NIT ; Participatin Qualified/
SNl gN CO'S‘:";L‘;;::E?OWH"" Firms Disqualified Remarks
A.D Syringe 20 cc
(1. Clear transparent
chamber, Prominent
graduation
2. Inert material gasket at the .
. ot - Hindu
piston to minimize friction stan Svyringes
7 during movement & prevent & My di g] Qualified
leakage and back tlow. The Devichl?j d OK
| words "DESTROY AFTER
SINGLE USE" or equivalent
should be written on Unit
Container. Shall conform to
IS 12050 Use-20 ml)
Product Approval,
Product specification,
Readymade Plaster . MSC, Annual Average
Roll 10cm x 2.7 m (Plaster of Achiever Decision turnover & Maximum
Paris Bandages, Fast Setting, Health Care endin batch production
13 Superior casting Strength, Pvt. Ltd P g capacity Certificate
) Excellent Creaminess, needs to be verified
Superior casting strength, during factory
Reliable and longer lifespan). Gal ingpection.
Medicare Lid | Quelified oK
Product Approval,
Readymade Plaster Roll Product specification,
15cm x 2.7 m ) MSC, Annual Average
. Achiever . turnover & Maximum
Plaster of Paris Bandages, Decision .
. . . Health Care . batch production
14 Fast Settmsgt, Supte}:lrlor casting Pvt. Lid pending capacity Certificate
rength, rifi
3 Excellent Creaminess, ne:lsrit:gb;a\c/:oryed
Superior casting strength, inspection.
Reliable and longer lifespan. Galaxy -
] Medicare Ltd | Qualified
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oard resolutions, und
B.P Blade 10 anufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. lg::)?:::eapel;zv?\slgg
10 Single peel pack in metal Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & {\’Iaxi;num ’
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined, central and capacity Certificate
sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
4, 15 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any |  Paramount | Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending last three years, MSC &
ES conform to IS 3319 NCC neefjs Ll
verified during factory
| inspection.
Board resolution,
B.P Blade 11 Manufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. lg:f?ﬁ::eapeiizv?\![gg
11 Single peel pack in metal Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & i’[axi;num ’
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
+ be well defined, central and capacity Certificate
sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
5 16 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and . Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending last three years, MSC &
conform to IS 3319 I.VCC nee'ds to be
verified during factory
i inspection,
Board resolution,
B.P Blade 12 Manufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. IEZ?SI:I:::;:;:??\}[;%
12 Single peel pack in metal Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & Maximum
' foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined, central and capacity Certificate
sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
6. 17 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending last three years, MSC &
conform to IS 3319 I.\JCC "ee.ds to be
verified during factory
| inspection.
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B.P Blade 15 Manufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. Ig:?f::::f:;:??\;?g
15 Single peel pack in metal Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & Maximum
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined, central and capacity Certificate
sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
| 7 18 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection,
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd pending last three years, MSC &
* conform to IS 3319 NCC nee.ds 0w
verified during factory
inspection.
Board resolution,
B.P Blade 20 Manufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. Ig:f ?[:l::eaype[::;v?\l[gg
20 Single peel pack in metal | Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & Maximum
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined, central and | i i
& | crineda, a capacity Certificate
sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
8. 19 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and . Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending last;lgze years, MSC &
conform to IS 3319 o neefls torbe
verified during factory
B inspection.
Board resolution,
B.P Blade 21 Manufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. lggfﬁ’:::}?:;:?;;;%
21 Single peel pack in metal Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & Maximum
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined, central and capacity Certificate
sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
9. 20 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount | Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending Ia“;}gée years, MSC &
conform to IS 3319 . nee.ds torbe
verified during factory
! | inspection.
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B.P Blade 22 nufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. lg;fg:‘:::;g:;?;}é%
22 Single peel pack in metal Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & Maximum
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined. central and capacity Certificate
. sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
S 10. | 21 waviness, jags. feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending last;lgée yeadrs, MSC &
+ conform to IS 3319 e el ot
verified during factory
inspection.
Board resolution,
B.P Blade 23 Manufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. lprOd"Ct approyaIMog
- . ast three years, MSC,
23 Single peel pack in metal | Njiraj Industries | Decision NCC & Maximum
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined, central and capacity Certificate
+* | sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
[ 11. | 22 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
| nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and . Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount | Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending last three years, MSC &
conform to IS 3319 NCC nee.ds o be
verified during factory
| ' inspection.
Board resolution,
B.P Blade 24 Manufacturing license,
Surgical Blade, Sterile No. lg :??;:;ea;el;?;v;;;%
24 Single peel pack in metal Niraj Industries | Decision NCC & Maximum
foil. The tip of the blade shall Pvt Ltd pending batch production
be well defined, central and capacity Certificate
sharp. There shall be no needs to be verified
12. | 23 waviness, jags, feathers, during factory
nicks, or other defects on the inspection.
cutting edge. The surfaces of Articles of Association,
the blade shall be smooth and Manufacturing license,
free from tool marks and any Paramount Decision product approval for
sign of corrosion. Should Surgimed Ltd | pending la“;‘gge:::;:’tg{bsec &
conform to IS 3319 . .
verified during factory
inspection.
: Product Approval,
13 24 Dressing Gauze (Sterile) 7.5 HI::I}‘:;]eéearre Decision Product specification,
' cm X 7.5 cm, 100% cotton Pvit. Lid pending MSC, Annual Average
' turnover & Maximum
Page 5 of 6

?I



=

Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limited

—| atch produetion ,q
capacity Certificate
needs to be verified

during factory
inspection.
Product Approval,

Product specification,

) MSC, Annual Average

Plaster of Paris (Powder) Per AlGHIgHES Decision (UITON VRS Max',m"m

K Health Care endin batch production
£ Pvt. Ltd P g capacity Certificate
needs to be verified
during factory

=

14. | 25

EBMSICL

trtaking)

| inspection.

L o
8. The manufacturing units of M/s Hindustan Syringes & Medical Devices Ltd & M/s Galaxy Medicare

Ltd have been inspected earlier vide tender no. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/18-01. It was
unanimously recommended to carry out the factory inspection of M/s Achiever Health Care Pvt. Ltd, Niraj

Industries Pvt Ltd & Paramount Surgimed Ltd whose technical qualification status depended upon factory
inspection.

9. The meeting was thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Dr. Biswaprakash Pradhan) (Sunil Kumar Singh)
DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna. GM (logistics), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajani Kant) (Dr. N. K. Mishra)
CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna. Additional Director, Health Dept., Govt. of
Bihar.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Khalid Arshad) (Anil Kumar)
Administrative Officer, SHSB. Joint Secretary, Health Dept. Govt. of Bihar.

Sd/-
(Dr. R.D. Ranjan)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.
Govt. of Bihar.
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